
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

If j 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 

Addie Farrell 
FedEx Shipment 770027663930 Delivered 
Tuesday, March 17, 2020 10:09:53 AM 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 770027663930 

Ship di.lte: 

Mon. 3/16/2020 

Mindy Wilcox, Plilnning Mgr 
Ci~y of h1gl::::1N0od, P!rnrn!ng Div 
!NGl.f.V~lODD. C/:\ ~!030.l 
us 

Shipment Facts 

Status: 

Delivery brntion: 

Delivered to: 

Service type: 

P<ick<iging type: 

Weight: 

Spedai haw:ilingl'i>Ervices: 

Standard transit: 

DeHvery date: 

Tue. 3/17/2020 10 02 
am 

Bruce Durbin, Supervising 
··································································································"' Plann 

Lr"s /\ngrsles Counly 
'·································o;.···;·c·············.···································3Xl VV0si Temµks St:·e0~. 13ih 

770027663930 

De::vef-::€~: 03/1?/202010:02 
AM S'>Jned iot By E.YIP 

D'.'017012:\6.0D!ODC 

E.YIF' 

LOS N~GELES, GA 

FedEx Priority Overniqht-''.' 

0.50 lb. 

Flcr"r 
Depl cf Fkqbnd Plannin>1 · 
;:.,_LUC 
LOS N~GE!.,ES, CA 90012 
us 


